STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECEIV]?D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry

)
FEB 07 zuzh
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:.  2023GS2605443

Vs, SC Court of Ap{oea!s

Rico Antonio Funderburk ) AW 2023DI2600348
' ) Date of Offense; 8/9/2021

)  S.C.Code§:  16-03-0600(B)(1)
g CDR Code# 3411
)
)
)

SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: “ SI#:

*CDL Yes [ No[] CMV Yes []No [JHazmat Yes [ No {J
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was K] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO:  Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

in violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

] NON-VIOLENT iX] VIOLENT X4 SERIQUS (] MOST SERIQUS 0 Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis:  [X] As Indicted, D Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State; ~---—
ATTEST:

"y
72898 1= 20 BoBT6E482
Waller, Leigh A. SCBar#  Defendant Hiller, Jonathan =% = 2= 25 SC Bar#
Aftornev for Defendant — o =
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the MState Department of Correction, [ C jlty.-‘ I_J}.at? ntion Center,
FQm D
SO0 9
for a determinate term of _20 dayefmenthe/years/Hme-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not: oL?)ggpeg X _years
- U) ‘
-—.1

and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of _% X _days/months/years/Time Servéd a

=

d or payment

of § ._2<__ » Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years-and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole-and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.

’ PorRE 2021 65 2L 04782

The sentence shall run

[] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 202l &5 26 04783

IZT The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calc
days/months
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg

1] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. P

d nd applied by SCDOC.

——
F}

SRR ?,‘

l 3
-1 b
‘-i '.._ -
\.'l .

Pursuant to 18 U. S C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vmla'tubn qf;§ 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence } to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition: “t_‘ ., iy
LENE] B "
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i
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STATE VS. Rico Antonic Funderburk INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023GS2605443

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Ll PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(1 Substance Abuse Counseling” ] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp 1 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E
beginning:
[J  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J]  Public Service Employment 0 days/hours
[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other P

[0 RESTITUTION: [J . Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
e ;
[
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' o
£ 3' - ('.'_:1
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS S
Recipient: . T
. . o0
*Fine: ob 1 — 0
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklylmts of C 36 Beginning 3 f by g f_g
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) { ‘ s B
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100- $‘ﬁ [2@(?)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ;:; ) ﬁ ;:'
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) ‘$12 I3, g:,
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $26 w» 3‘, nﬁ
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 < 5? ‘5 L
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ i
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $340/ea ¢
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2. '16
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counse!, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ | ag as
~ Presiding Judge: ‘EV
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: e E‘ - Judge Code: 2/ .
Court Reporter: §< igad Sentence Date: Fep. 2, 2024
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RB CE IVEB IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
! :

COUNTY OF Horry

F
STATE EB 07 ZéZl; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021652604782
VS, '
SC Court of Appea]
Rico Antcnio Funderburk AWE:  2021A2610201970
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/10/2021
Race: : ) S.C. Code §: 16-03-0652
DOB: % . : g CDR Code #: 0160
Address: g ‘
City, State, Zip: NV Y a ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ;

*CDL Yes ] No[J CMV Yes (] No [JHazmat Yes [] No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct 1st Degree

in violation of § 16-03-0652 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160

[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT (] SERIOUS  [X] MOST SERIQUS [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives

Thechargeis. (X}  Aslindicted, [ Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

72898

T - SCB76482
Waller, Leigh A. SC Bar# Defendant Hiller, Jonathan 55 rr;; ;:-E, mSC Bar#
Attornev for Defendant 27 75 = =g
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~ [¥] State Department of Correction, [ Co@mg#tlon Center.
S ] =m
for a determinate term of ZO daysimenthe/years/ Hme-Served [J Youthful Offender Act no 1%08 Geet j_&_.years
—~ =
O
and/or to pay a fine of $ X ; provided that upon the service of X N days/months/years/Time Servq? an dg; Q’gyment

of $ X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for /'(

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
The sentence shali run 2023 S5 Zé o 2
[] CONCURRENT or [ CONSEGUTIVE to sentenceon; _ 2021 &S 2¢ 0 478

Ef The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caIcuIate;:Land applled by SCDOC.

days/months R
[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. LN

(0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a wclatlon of §r16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. % SO i} . ;
Sienl .
.- |
o Sl O
g L T L
&) <
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. STATE VS. Rico Antonio Funderburk INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021G82604782

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

U PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Aicohol Testing

[1 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[] Mental Health Counseling N\ [] Mayserve W/E
beginning:

[J  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

O

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

-
=L
:

] Other:

O RESTITUTION: [J  Deferred [J Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS e

X

Recipient: o rQ -0

. ' 29y i

*Fine: - . oc -'_:?: ;g _:_-, ;:3

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly pmis. of $C;5 Beginning 5@)@9 M
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) C L%
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $1005 & 'r$.? oD, ce
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ) $1GU':,% &g
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $18 =g —~
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) "$25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ = ,P°
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) _ $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUi Breath Test Fee) . ' $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2,15
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any cther fees. $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ' TBD S
TOTAL $ | A% as
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: % Z, ZozF

SCCAIZ_17 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RBCE%VED _ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry

FEB 0 )
STATE ) 4 2024INDICTMENTICASE#: 2021GS2604783
VS, SC Court ogAppoa{s
Rico Antonio Funderburk AMWH:  2021A2610201971

AKA: Date of Offense; 8/28/2021
S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910
CDR Code #: 0095

Addréss:
City, State,
DL#

SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [] No[] CMV Yes.[]No [JHazmat Yes []No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas  [XI CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0095
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS  [X] MOST SERIOUS (0 Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45.
' (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
o . Lesser Included 7 Defendant Waives et e
The chargeis: X As Indicted, O Offense, M Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials})
-
qul_ plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotlated Sentence, [ | Recommenda;gr@} ';q'itate
ATTEST: rm e
dg=zX
SR M
_ 72898 onm= =5cB76482
Waller, Leigh A. SCBar#  Defendant Hiller, Jonathan fg’ 1 = 0T SC Bar#
Attornev for Defendant == 1 o
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E’State Department of Correction, [] Couh@’ Detgptlon Center,
Z el 2
for a determinate term of Odays#me-n-th-slyearslT-ime—Sewed ] Youthful Offender Act no(f‘lo exceedA_ years

and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is susbended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

, Zoz2l &5 204782
The sentence shall run 4
[] CONCURRENT or [#/ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20 Z D &S 26 ©H443

Ef The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months :
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

. The Defendant Shall be Reléased from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a-f; olatlon -OF § E- -20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumtrcm hE 2

W
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STATE VS. Rico Antonio Funderburk INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021682604783

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O pTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

{1 Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED 01 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling O May serve W/E

beginning:

ﬁ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment 0 days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[] Other

; b
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered “"!5 w‘
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ Beo
Payment Terms: _ (] Setby SCDPPPS AL
Recipient: = ST
I
. . SR

*Fine: ] ] 50 C)

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly pmts. of $és OO Begmnmg3 9& a E@H = 23;
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) o~Hs
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $'I[ZIE§:j —n: =.00
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100; 8!$] :;
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12.2 C: % Q
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) ",$25m =
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 5260 $ A<.00)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) L o . %0 3
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $3,1<

] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ’ '

during probation and shall be coilected before any other fees. $500 $
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ L| () \ OD
TOTAL sl 1<
IZ €[ Presiding Judge: MW’

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: K2 AL EIWE Judge Code: 219457 .

Court Reporter: g:g I“@ B el :Hi ﬂ al Sentence Date: Fen. 2 2024

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



_A ARREST WARRANT

~ 2021A2610201970

: STATE OF S0UTH CAROLINA
w o
County/ D Municipality of
Horry

THE STATE 2021087233
against
Rico Antonio Funderburk

ETIETE G Iocb A

Prosecuting Officer.  James C Fletcher - S00499

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

Offense Code: 0160
Code/Ordinance See:  [6-03-0652

STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA
D Municlpality of

E] County!

Horry

Personally appeared before me IF_G r

being duly swom deposes,’-:'g‘pg‘)!s:}*i
3, ’ 4

did within this county and state E o

State of South Carolina M?Frgr&apcel if

in the following pariculars;

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:~g,»
Ty

1 fuher state that

ifiant
Et{lefendanl

Gy

)
)
)

ORIGINAL

AFFIDAVIT

James C Fletcher

Form Approved by

5,C. Altlomoy Goneya)

April 21, 2003
SCCA 510

who

Rico Antonio Funderburk

FEoR0MS S

violate the criminal Jaws of the

DVHAN. In doing so the defendant is in violation of 8C code of law 16-03-652. R/Q C. Fletcher #480

This warrant s CERTIFED FOR SERVICE in the

D Countyl D Municipality of

Is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according fo the law.-

I Couffy! T 1 Municipality of Ho f%

’Bft'}:@w' ELVIS = )
n—tC itninal: (‘:x‘lllrti cpl{: _i(-?f‘ii'sf:g}::grcc m =
'L‘[{ & (f Cu 1Y 80 } &
”C'!;'ER"{ OF‘CO ) R 2 S
NOREY ey OURT g

there Is prbableischife fo belsve fthat the defendant named above did o

the crime sel forhh and that Probable cause Is based cn the following facls: ﬁ

Between the dates of 8-10-2021 and 8-28-2021 the defendant did knowingly and willingly confine the victim, nm:)windﬂcr tog D
frecly leave his presence, at several locations within the Conway and Myrile Beach scetions of Horry County. Thexdefendant
physicaly abused the victim utalizing strangulation, blunt edge weaponry and burning implements causing vast igj
orbital/facial fractures, severc contusions and bums sustained to the vagina, anus and breasts. During this time frame the defendant
did engage in sexual intercourse victim where the victim submitted 1o the sexual baite

to include

Fewsr. #ASO

ry due to being the victim of kidnapping and _

Signature of Affiant
9
STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA )
—_— Affiant's Address 2560 North Main Street
County/ Municipality of
The accused K] O[] Municipaity ; Conway, SC 20576-
Horry Affiant's Telephone
(LS. ARREST WARRANT

Bignature of Judge
Date:

RETLIRN
A copy of thks amest wamant was delivered 1o

defendant ! n-lmﬁ'b Eﬂﬂlﬂ-{v bu’!é
on ol 2o

gRaluny ol

RETURN WARRANT TO: V
General Sessions
FQ Box 677
= 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
from the above affidavit Ihat there are  ressonable grounds

¥

1}
on orabout  8/10/202]

It appearing

defendant Rico Antonio Funderburk

to believe

that

dld violate tha cdminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
‘:l Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First- depree

K] County!

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having
her befare me forthwith lo be dealt with accordin

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 8/30/2021

Rgraiura L31%]

Aaron C. Butler

Judge Code;

5022

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Horry

) as setforth below:

)
)
ts) )
)
)

sworn before me, you are empowered and cirected Lo amrest the sald defendant and bring him or
g o law, A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defivered 1o the defendan! at the time of its execution, or as

Judge'sAddress  J. Ruben Long Detention Center
Conway, SC 29526-1071
Judge's Telephone  (843)365-0232
Issuing Court: Magisicate [:l Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ourt of Appeas



BAIL set by WITNESSES

e a— }!|||1_IIII{IIIIIIHII!NIIIIIIIIIVIIIIHIV“IHIIIIIHII?II?III[IIIIINIIM'

w_ 9G)3]202)

- Telephone: T — .
Type and Amount; _Y)-e—x\\_lx phione z ihlie L s
Name of Surety: Name: .; . CE’;{EE[ED CQP ?
- = e RN LW +
. ; TS INT LY
‘ Address: . —CLERK BF ooy 1%_
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by , HORRY rniin wa .
Telephane: ; e, SC
Judge ) " Y
Nama: _ v
on _ . Address: i
Defendant Attorney: Telephane:
Decision; Name:
C ) Address:
. Telephone:
- DISPOSITICN before
;1 ud;;e ‘Name; ] _
ot ' Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(tndicate jury trial, tench tial, plea, nol, pros., eic.) !
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: o Telephene:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone; : PR U .
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFERDANTS -




e e ARREST WARRANT
8§ ;
2021A2610201971
STATE QF SOUTH CARDLINA
. County/ D Municipality of
Horry )
THE STATE 2021087233
ageinst

Rico Antenio Funderburk

Address: _

Phone:
Sex: Race:

DL Statt'DL &
DOB: Agency ORI #  §C0260400
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Proseculing Officer. James C Flefcher.- S00499
Offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Offense Code: 0095

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  5& Atmey cenes
E County! |:| Municipa!ii_if of ) AFFIDAVIT SEeame .
Horry ‘ ) ’ ,

Personally appeared before me ‘the affi a;li James C Fletcher o ] - who
being duly swom deposesr IL' _lch Am,onlo Funderburk S T -

did within this countﬂ@Qﬁme fﬁ Fj’ f&s P L1 ] viclate the crminal laws of the
State of South Carolina «{or ordinance NGDﬁDWN L SpMunicipatity of Hon'y

in the following W?ulqrfp . RK O F CO T
Kldnapﬁpl

M

S

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE; *ﬂﬂ;ﬂngJ NTY, SC
piagitadn

y .
1 further  state thaqnlhere r' is“ bzblm [cause to believe that ‘the defendant named above dk  commit
the crime set forth and thal proba Ie"cause is. based on the following facts:

Between the dates of 8-10-2021 and 8-28-2021 the défendant did knowingly and willingly confine the victim, not afl g her ﬁ
freely leave his presence, at several locations within the Conway and Myrtle Beach sections of Horry County The de nt
physicaly abused the victim utalizing strangulition, blunt edgc weaponry and burning implements causing vast mjuludc
orbitaiffacial fracturcs, severe contusions and burns sustained to the vagina, anus and breasts. The defendant took thel s phone,
clothing, personal effects and threatened her with great bodily harm or death. In doing so the defendant is in violation uf $C code of
law 16-03-910. R/ O C.Fletcher

B 07 2024
SC Court of Appeals

CEIVEEB

CodeiOrdinance See:  16-03-0910 Signature of Agiari CeizuEe PO
= warrant s e STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA A
[] countyr [ wunicipaity of _ K] Cowlyt [ ] Monilpaity o ; fess 2560 North Main Street
. The accused ; Conway, SC 29526-.
is o be arested and broughi belore  me 6 be Horry' ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according ‘o the law. j g
L.S.
¢354 ARREST WARRANT
Signaiure of Judge
Date; TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY GONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It eappearing from the above affidavit that there. are reasonsble grounds o belleve that
RETURN . .
A copy of W amest nt was deiversd to on orabout  8/28/2021 defendant Rico Antonio Funderburk
) did viclate the criminal laws of the Stale of Soulh Cardlina .or orcinance of
::fendani \¢d A "C'Dr\so FunoLr burlﬂ E Colmniy! |:| Municipality of Horry ) assetforth below:
A\ alaonn '

RETURN WARRANT TO: v
General Sessions
PO Box 677
" 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him ar
her before me forthwith to be dealt with zecording to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to'the defendant at the time of its execution, or a5

soon thereafter as is practicable

Swomilo and subscribed before me )
on 8/30/2021 )
3 Judge'sAddress ], Ruben Long Detention Center
{Ls} ) Conway, SC 29526-1071
gneture of [ ge
Ao G Butlor .lu:tges Telephone  (843)365-9222
Judge Code: 5022 _ ) tssuing Gourt:  [] Magistrate [] Mmortcipai [] cireuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge :}’& 0 ‘ Name:
‘ Address;
> ‘l ] 3/ Teleph
s = ong;
Typa and Amount: QM\. .A_ '
N 3
ame of Surety; Name:
Address: °
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judgs
Name;
on Address:
Defendanl Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
) DISPOSITION before
- Name:
Judge: . ame. ~
- Address:
“on
Telephone:
by
(indicafe Jury trial, Bench tial, piea, nol. pros., eic.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephona:
JURORS Name:
Address:
- . B . '\ !
Telgphons: T ’

Name: © =it i

Bt 1NOD NN

=T

- !_)_-5{ “ Y- 0 AT

‘_" ) [ e e
TelephPmS T 1y mma i

L2 PP

AdOD a3y

-

AR UINIIHIIIIIIlllIHlIIIlIlIlIlilililﬂii}



WITNESSES.
James C Fletcher Horry County Palice

Department
TYSHEEMA MAN

DUSTIN -QMALL

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A2610201970
CDR: 0160 §16-03-0652

DOA: 9/2/2021

DOCKET NO. 2021GS2604782

The State of South Carolina

County of Horry
21H04755

C. Leigh Andrew

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER, 2021 TERM

THE STATE
Vs,

Rico Antonio Funderburk

GRAND JURY

AGCTION OF

e <Y

AR T
AR L

ATTORNEY: Jonathan Hiller

Forepe?sm[‘m’ Grand Jury 0T 2 0 2021
Dale: .
VERGIGT Indictment for
Criminal Sexual Conduct, First Degree
»J‘swﬂnlo‘gnoo AHYOH '
{ 40
SIATT N 3%';\1 Ay A. Richardson, II, Solicitor
700 GJHLLHS'O

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) :

At a Court of General Sessions, convened an October 20, 2021, tr_xe Grand Jurors

of Horry County present upon their oath: :

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT. FIRST DEGREE

CDR: 0160 §16-03-0652

That Rico Antonio Funderburk did in Horry on or about or between August 9, 2021 and Angust

28,2021, engage in sexual battery with Kimberly Stone, with the use of aggravated force and/or
while the victim was also the victim of foreible confinement, kidnapping, robbery, extortion,

burglary, housebreaking, or any other similar offense or act , in violation of Section 16-03-0652,
S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
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SFAMY A. RICHARDSON, 1 _
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLIG

|
Haﬁgg

M
INIY
EIEIRRIE !

SIATA, N 3
. AdDO'(

Ty

~J
3




I

WITNI_ESSES DOCKET NO. 2021GS2604783
James C Fletcher Horry County Police
Deff"fi}e"f NYTY The State of South Carolina
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
THE STATE

2021A2610201971
CDR: 0095 §16-03-0910

DOA: 9/2/2021
VS.

_Rico Antonio Funderburk

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

( V ATTORNEY: Jonathan Hiller

Foreperson0f Grand Jury 0CT 28 1°0
Date: N4 :
VERDICT Indictment for

'Kidnapping
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 20, 2021, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:
" '~ KIDNAPPING

CDR: 0095 §16-03-0910

That Rico Antotio Funderburk did in Horry County on or about or between August 9, 2021 and
August 28, 2021, unlawfully seize, confine; inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away one
Kimberly Stone, without authority oflaw, in violation of Section 16-03-0910, S. C. Code of Laws

1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and coritrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

JHIMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT QF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY ") OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
4 )
|| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED
' ) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
RICO FUNDERBURK :
JONATHAN M. HILLER
DEFENDANT )
S ).
FILENO:  26A21-00003455
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judtcl%}t:muitt? =
Office of the Solicitor : -ﬁrﬁ% = %}‘.ﬂ
- Appointed Counsel : gég s ﬁﬁ 3
Defendant - =80 4 %C}' :
555 5 3

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is ehgib'“e for theég,emces of -
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 13th day of September,
2021, regarding:the charge(s) of: .

H

2021A2610201954 Domestic / Domestic violence of a high and agg ¢t Rature

2ol

ALOD AFLYD)

'2021A26_1_0201970 Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

1HN0D 40 MY38D
SIATE "N 3N

:}s- AINMCD }\a

2021A2610201871 Kidnapping / Kidnapping

0..

2023Di12600348 - Assault ! Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature.

The Defendant's Counsel is Jonathan M. Hiller. The office of the Public
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of
you and or your agents pursuantto S.C. Criminél Practice Rule 5, and Brady v.
Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion_for Discovery is attached.

L RONAYD W FEESZARD
_CONWAY, SC _ ' FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER

DATED: October 26, 2023

i




- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) [N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
{ COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)‘
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

-VS- ’ ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
RICO FUNDERBURK
JONATHAN M. HILLER
DEFENDAN’ — =
.ANT )) 23 = 2 =
“ 202 8 2.
FILE NO:. 26A21-00003455 "..-."m"‘ 2
S9= = 2m
Fo Ly
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth JudidEEEEcuiﬁ’ %
Office of the Solicitor Ecgi';?n -; ~<
Appointed Counsel n
Defendant

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 13th day of September,

| 2021, regarding the charge(s) of:

£
o
2021A2610201954 Domestic / Domestic violence of a high and ag& fedhature
X g = U
: S==Rmd
2021A2610201970 Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct - First degree 8 g g =
- Sol
| T 280
2021A2610201971 Kidnapping / Kidnapping T REs<S
; 7 g U= g

The Defendant's Counsel is Jonathan M. Hiller. The office of the Publlc

‘Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of

you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminhal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v.

| Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

3

. RONALD W
CONWAY, SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: September 13, 2021 PUBLIC DEFENDER

B




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
' ) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-V8- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)
RICO A FUNDERBURK
._DEFENDANT ) %r.;—,_m = S
e .
) o=m = SE
o Q= = 8m
FILE NO: 26A21-00003455 S em > =03
] P
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 3 -<C:< 2 =

C'}

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutidn reéﬂonds to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or withih such time as may be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State:

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possessmn of the State.

2. Make available for purposes. of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which <
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant. OLyo

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtalned%@rﬁ fﬁle
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: =

(a) All tangible objects ¢btained from the scene of the crime; @nﬁ? z@
(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in: é"
() All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into ewg‘\e@e;afj' )

which are relevant to the offense charged. T nd® 2
4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have Ehowledge of facts
which mlght be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or m:ght have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which terd. to exculpate the Defendant.




-l,

9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of alt persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this progeeding. =

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chaﬁmf custodggappear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for th,é'ﬁ‘efensg thusabjects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant,f‘” hu]eﬁ- ) 'g'ﬁules
of Criminal Procedure. SR
13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordjhggandi‘or n61ar|zed
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56- 5-2953‘al§§gny Qiher_<
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but nejt'ﬂmltedcto

(a) Police and booking reports;
(b) Police logs;
(c) Alcohol influence reports;
(d) Accident reports
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testing;
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regarding
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest. O Emo
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given ﬂlﬁlﬁrbnda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the me ’-Ff
(1).Any reports made by any [aboratory or hospital conce_ﬁrﬁ?rl&aﬁy
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), phot@gga‘ghxc or
written evidence related to the Defendant’s case. ‘e g
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chem‘jﬁah @r,lug or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant, ')
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant’s chemicalfbreathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer;
{b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(¢} The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. [f the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
* particular machine;




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(9) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) Al maintenance information for the last two years, including ail repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The resuits of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned;
() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,
during, or after the admission of a test. oz =

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 oEthe ﬁouth“CaroWlna

Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requestedzaursyanﬁte-B, rady

vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 {1958}, U.S. v%g}@rs,
427 U.S, 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs"Mixon 274 S8/And
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S EE& 878 (2667
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is EESQ;;txaI fe ingdre the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of WItnesses the right to o effective
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Coffstitution, and
the United States Constitution.

ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL:

The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy trial in General
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and the South Carolina
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information dé%@ﬂﬁﬁﬂerem and
allow thé Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photdg¥aph, -s'uch
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixedd )E{hg Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days frdf'n gﬂae_ffate of this
request, as reflected by the Cierk of Court's time-stamp appeari ng@ the;_face of this
Document. -_;g

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Offi @0 make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges

against the Defendant.

h

i

i_- v
RONALD W. HA%D

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: September 13, 2021




